Company Reg. No: Tel No. +27 11 902 9070
2012/054808/07 i )

466 Ketton Rd +27 82 410 7598
Wadeville

Email . tlombard@tfssolar.co.za

27 May 2016

Ref: TFS0004hnm

EON Consulting
Mrs. Adri Venter
Re: Appointment of Palaeontologist

With regards to the requirement of a Paleontological Field Assessment and protocol for finds to be
attached to the case on SAHRIS and to be submitted as part of the DEA #: 14/12/16/3/3/2/825, TFS
Solar has appointed Dr. H. Fourie, Karoo Section Department of Vertebrates, to serve this purpose.

Trust you will find this in order, however should you require any other or any further details, do not
hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best regards,

Tom Lombard

TF S Solar pty(LTD)

Managing Director

email: tlombard@tfssolar.co.za
www.ifs-solar.co.za

cell: +27 (0) 82 410 7598
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